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Proposed Revisions to the Specifications
(Please provide all information - incomplete forms will be returned)

Originator: Wayne Rilko
Telephone: (352) 955-6314

email: wayne.rilko@dot.state.fl.us

Will the proposed revision require changes to:
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Specification Section: 320
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Will this revision necessitate any of the following:
Design Bulletin Construction Bulletin Estimates Bulletin Materials Bulletin

Are all references to external publications current?

Yes @ No O

If not, what references need to be updated? (Please include changes in the redline document.)

Why does the existing language need to be changed?
Based on manufacturers' data, do not exceed 355 degrees F for polymer-modified or High

Polymer mixtures.

Summary of the changes:

Add a maximum temperature of 355 degrees F for polymer-modified or High Polymer

mixtures.

Are these changes applicable to all Department jobs?

If not, what are the restrictions?

Yes @ No O

Contact the State Specifications Office for assistance in completing this form.
Daniel Strickland 850-414-4130 Daniel.Strickland @dot.state.fl.us Rebecca Arcia 850-414-4155 Rebecca.Arcia@dot.state.fl.us
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 24, 2021

TO: Specification Review Distribution List

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 3200603 Hot Mix Asphalt - Plant Methods and
Equipment.

In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of
a proposed specification change.

The changes are proposed by Wayne Rilko to add the maximum temperature for polymer
mixtures in the Standard Specification.

Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at
http://fdotewpl.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx .
Comments received after December 23, 2021, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged.
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3200603
All Jobs

HOT MIX ASPHALT - PLANT METHODS AND EQUIPMENT.
(REV 10-12-21)

SUBARTICLE 320-6.3.3 is deleted and the following substituted:

320-6.3.3 Rejection Criteria: Reject any load or portion of a load of asphalt mix
at the plant or at the roadway with a temperature outside of its respective master range shown in
Table 320-2. Notify the Engineer of the rejection immediately. The maximum temperature for
any load of mixture containing PG 76-22 PMA or High Polymer binder shall not exceed 355°F.

Table 320-2
Mix Temperature Master Range Tolerance
Location Acceptable Temperature Tolerance
Plant Mixing Temperature 30 F*
Roadway (mix in truck) Compaction Temperature +30°F*
Roadway (mix in windrow) Compaction Temperature +30°F*, -40°F

*Not to exceed 355°F for mixtures containing PG 76-22 PMA or High Polymer binder.

Table 320-3
Mix Temperature Tolerance from Verified Mix Design
Any Single Measurement | +25°F
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